
From: TMOfficialNotices@USPTO.GOV
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 04:47 AM
To: trademark@cll.com
Cc: mlk@cll.com ;  diane.kovach@mlb.com
Subject: Official USPTO Notification of Notice of Publication: U.S. Trademark SN 88196014: MIAMI (Stylized/Design)

NOTIFICATION OF "NOTICE OF PUBLICATION"

Your trademark application (U.S. Serial No. 88196014) is scheduled to publish in the Official Gazette on May 21, 2019.  To preview the Notice of Publication, go to the
Trademark Status & Document Retrieval (TSDR) database, accessible at https://tsdr.uspto.gov/search.action?sn=88196014.  If you have difficulty accessing the Notice of
Publication, contact the Trademark Assistance Center (TAC) by e-mail at TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov or by telephone at 800-786-9199.
 
PLEASE NOTE:
   1. The Notice of Publication may not be immediately available but will be viewable within 24 hours of this e-mail notification.
   2. You will receive a second e-mail on the actual "Publication Date," which will include a link to the issue of the Official Gazette in which the mark has published.
 
Please confirm that the correspondence information shown in TSDR is correct. If the correspondence information is not correct, please update this information using the online
Change of Correspondence Address Form, Accessible at https://teas/uspto.gov/ccr/cca. 
 
Do NOT hit "Reply" to this e-mail notification.  If you have any questions about the content of the Notice of Publication, contact TMPostPubQuery@uspto.gov. 
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